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ESCRIBE THE F’RE‘SENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Brown-Gravas House is a late Georgian double pile dwslling,
surrounded by a number of outbuildings. The house is a two-story frame
tructurs, five bays wide and two deep, coverasd with bsaded siding. I+
carrias o hip roof with an undercubt modillian cornice. It surmounts a
ull stone basement with stons partition walls. A single-shoulder, stuccoed
exterior end chimney, probably of brick, occurs at sach side. The sast
chimney rests on a massive corbeled bass, and the west chimney contains a
fireplace at the basement lsvsel. (Consistent throughout is the use of nine-
over-nine sash at the first level, six-over-nine at the sacond. Window
surrounds consist of molded architraves and plain sills, soms of which
retain louvered blinds.

Q W
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The front (north) facade fsaturss a one-story pedimented porch covering
the central three bays.. The unfluted columns, derived from the Gorinthian
order with a primitive open acanthus leaf motif, support an unusual sntab-
lature: the frieze has a lower band of alternating squares-and lozengss and
an upper course of gougeworlk; ths cornice repeats the square and lozengs
motif, which carries around tha pediment, as do eccentric mutules and tri-
glyphs. Apparently the original porch was two-story or had a flat roof
and gallsry, for the sacond story center bay window was formerly a door.

The central entrance contains a double door with three raissd panels per
legat, surmounted by a rectanguiar four-light transom. The architrave matchsg
thess on the windows.

From the westernmost rzar bay projects a singla- -story frame i wing with
a2 hip roof. A single-story porch covers the remaining rear bays and wraps
around to cover the rear bay of the east elevation where flush sheathing is
utilized on the house.

The interior follows a center-hall plan, two rooms deep. The rooms
on the east side are equal, but thoss on the west are not, the northwest
room baing largesr. A simple flush wainscot with a molded chair rail occurs
throughout, as do doors with six raised panels, some with graining, and
moldad architraves. The only exception to this is found where a door was
converted to a window; it has symmetrically molded architrave with corner-
blocks. '

The closed-string stair ascends in the southsast corner of the hall in
w0 flights with intervening windars, and has a2t the first flight, squars
bolusters supporting a hsavy, moldad handrail terminating in a flutsd
square capped nswal., On tha second flcor the stalr well 1s bounded with a
dizmond-patterned lattice rail, with a simple, molded handrail and square,
cappad posts. A laddsr stalr in the northwest corner of the hall lsads
through to thae attic.

[ain

On the first floor the *two east rooms shara a common chimnay, each
room having a corner mantel of unusual design. They are 51(11ar, each
having a square opening with an exazgesrated crosssttad baclkband surmountad
by two flat panels; thass elsments are lramsed by a moldad ba

vartical rva2sded bands
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ns beneath the moldad cornics shalf. Onz hs
zeruptad by ths sars of 3 aro3sa
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onding molded architrave surmounted by a long,sthin horizontal flat pansl
ver which the cornice breaks out. The flat board shelf appears to . havs
sen addaed later. The southwest rooms on both floors laclk fireplaces. The
nteWs on the second floor ars similar to each other and have fluted
pllaoters carrying' a tall frieze with end blocks bensath a dentil cornice
and moldad shelf that breaks out over the end blocks. Some feature pierced
dantils. The ons in the northwest room retains its marbleizsd finish.

The mantel in ths northwest room has a ssgmental-archad opening with corres-
Do
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To the rear of the house is a two-room frame building said to hawva bean
slave quarters, which is surroundsd by shed porches and usad as a barn.
East of the house is a frame smokshouss with a steep gable roof and a sacond
two-room frame bullding, much altered, also said to have served as slavs
quarters. In front of the house, sat closse to the road, is a small,
ractangular frame struciture which was apparently an of ffice. Ths building,
covared with weathsrboards and surmounted by a gabls roof, is one bay wide
and one deep, and is set on a fieldstone foundation with a rear exterior
and chimney of fieldstons and brick. Tha gable end (east) facads has s -
simple padiment with a flush sheathsd tympanum. The flat-ransled door and
nineg~over-nine sash sids windows with louversd blinds are set within simpls
moldad architraves

On the opposite sida of the Gresnsboro Read facing the house i3 Brown's
Store, a ona-story gabled frame building with a single-shoulderad stons and.
brick chimney, boxed eawvss, soms baadad siding, and moldad architravss.
Tha interior of the store is a single large room, with beaded flush sheathed
wal 5, exposad ceiling joists, and a finsly crafted ladder stair. The well-
preservaed store-is used as an antigqus shop.
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STATEMENT OF SlGN‘tF‘CANCE .
The Brown-Graves Housa, an imposing late eighteenth century residence
sited prominently on N.C. 150 (the Greensboro Road) in Locust Hill Town-
ship, was the original seat of the Brown family and the home of Calvin
Graves, a noted nineteenth cantury Caswell County senator, from 1843 to

473

prd his death in 1877. The house and outbuildings, including two slave

o quarters, a smokehouse, a stors, and a Gresek Revival period law office,

. form an unusually well-preservad plantation complex.

L .

“ The houss was built either by John Brown or his son Jsthro. John

= Brown migrated to Caswell County from South Carolina following the _

o Revolution, and ssttlsd at the headwaters of Country Line Creek near the

- Virginia border becauss of the adaptibility of the soil to ftobacco. By

Uv‘ 1782 Brown ownsd 200 acres in St. David's District, whers the prssent
~house is locatsd, and by 1788 he had incrsased his holdings to 1,700 acres

= By 1782 he had built a house, for in that year he was licensed to opsrats

- a tavern in his "dwelling House," and according to county records the it

L tavern was still in operation in 1785. John died in late 1798 or 1799,

" survived by his wife; the house is not mentionad in his will.

7 . Jethro built a nearby house in 1802, and limd there until 1817 when

hs deaded it to his newly-marrisd son, Bedford. An account book preservad
in the county records indicates that since 1795 Jethro had managed Brown's
‘Stors, which still stands on the Greensboro Road facing the Brown-Graves
Houss. The stors was a stagacoach stop, and the community was known as
Brown's Store until the 181i0s when it bscame known by its present nams of
Locust Hill. The account®t book also indicates that Jsthro opsrated a
blacksmith's shop and a post office here in the first quarter of the ;
nineteenth century. In 1810 Jethro was licensed to ksep an ordinary ab i :
his house, and in the same year Bartlett Yancey, a well-known Caswsll
Connty sbatesman, wrote in a letter to the Raleigh Star that ons of ths
tro "Socletias in ths County Constituted for intellectnal ilmprovement . .
mat at ths tavern of Jethro Brown. It is probable that Jethro inherited
the Brown-Graves House at his mother's death, and rasidsd thsre after 1817
At his death in 1829 Jethro willsd his 'dwellinz housa' and 300 acras to
nis wife Lucy, to revart at her death to his thres youngsst sons, Willism,
John E., and Thomas J. By 18L3 Thomas J. Brown had bscoms sols ownar of
“tha touse and acreaga, and it was dividsd and sold. Calvin Graves and - |
Stephen Neal jointly purchased the "tract of land at Brown's Store
formerly owned by said Brown on both sidas of the road.'" Gravas paid
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$5,520 for "that tract of land . . . which liss south of the main road . . .
including ths Mansion House and all other houses. . . ." DMNeal paid $3,580
for the tract north of the road including "Brown's Stors.”

Calvin Graves, who resided in ths "Mansion House"" until his death in

877, is ons of the most tragic political figures in North Carolina history.
Born in 180l into the powerful Graves family of Caswall, he was admitted to
tha bar in 1827 and began his political carsar in 1835 as a delsgate to the
state constitutional convantion. In 1842 and 18LL he was a representative
in the Houss of Commons, and in 1846 he was slected to ths state Senate.

He was chosen speaker of the 1848 Senate ssssion, but he committed political
suicide by casting the deciding yea vote in a tie vote on ths passags of the
North Carolina Railroad bill. This bill defeated the Charlotte-Danvills
Railroad route, which was supported warmly by Caswell County through which
it would pass, and made possible the North Carolina Railroad which did not
pass through Caswsll. Graves was never again eWacted by Caswell 001nty to

Do

any political office.

Tha heirs of Calvin Graves sold ths plantation to C. G. Siddls in 1880,
and in 1685 Siddle's axacutor sold it to Charles J. Yarborough. The planta-
tion has remainsd in the Yarborougn family and is now owned by Woodfin B.

Yarporough.
Th
a

a
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ovarall form of the Brown-Graves House, a da o block with a hip roof,
and d such as the dentil cornice, the doubls door sentrance with transom,
tae Ge
indicate a lata eighteenth century construction date. It is possible that:
thiz is the "dwelling house" standing in 1782 in which John Brown opsrated a
tavern. The front and rsar porches and the law OfIlue, of Greek Reviwval

design, were probably added by Calvin Graves
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rgian closed-string stair and the transitional Georgian-Fsdsral mantelg
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